Building - Denville Hall Serial No: | 147

Name/No:

Address: 62 Ducks Hills Road, HA6 2SB

Ward: Northwood | Use: | Residential Home

Statement of significance/ Reasons for designation

Architectural: 1851, substantial building. Part of
an old 16" C house called Maze Farm. Rebuilt
in Victorian Gothic style. Only some parts of
the original house survive. Two storeys and
attic. In stock brick with steep tiled roof, now
renewed. Gable to front elevation with barge
boarding. Entrance through a two storey porch
in white render, arched doorway with fanlight
and rusticated pilasters. Doorway mounted by
rendered balcony with relief work. Bay window
on first floor. Flat stock brick arches over other
windows, mostly modern casements. Attractive
chimneys.

Historical: Part of Maze Farmhouse, owned by the renowned judge, Sir John Vaughan in
C18. Rebuilt by Daniel Norton, C19, then called Northwood Hall. Bought by Alfred Denville,
actor-manager and MP in 1925. The hall was renamed Denville Hall, and opened fully in
1926 as a home for retired actors and actresses. Now owned by the Actors' Charitable
Trust. Heavily extended since then. Site may have archaeological importance.

Information provided by: The Ruislip, Northwood and Eastcote Local History Society
Photograph: www.denvillehall.org.uk
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